
From:                                      Ken Spirito

Sent:                                       Mon, 27 Feb 2017 22:21:22 +0000

To:                                          Kelly, David R. (VDOT) (David.Kelly@VDOT.Virginia.gov)

Subject:                                 FW: PHF

Attachments:                       SCASD QTLY Report 7-14.docx

-----Original Message-----

From: Ken Spirito 

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 11:34 AM

To: albert.muldoon@dot.gov

Subject: RE: PHF

A.J.,

Attached is PHFs qtly report.  I apologize for the delay.

Ken

-----Original Message-----

From: albert.muldoon@dot.gov [mailto:albert.muldoon@dot.gov] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 8:41 AM

To: Ken Spirito

Subject: RE: PHF

Sure, no problem.

Thanks,

A.J.

-----Original Message-----

From: Ken Spirito [mailto:KSpirito@flyphf.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 7:54 AM

To: Muldoon, Albert (OST)

Subject: PHF

AJ,

I am currently out of the country.  Is it ok to forward the report to you on the 21st?

Ken

Sent from my iPhone

Ken��
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